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Central Inteligence Agency

Wiashington, D.C. 20505

August 11, 2010

Mr. Steve Denight

Reference: F-2010-01159
Dear Mr. Denight:

The office of the Information and Privacy Coordinator received your 24 June 2010

facsimile responding to our 19 May 2010 letter requesting additional information for your

6 May 2010 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for records pertaining to

Charles Edward Denight, Sr. You did not provid@speciﬁc date and place of
birth or citizenship status. Without this information we are unable to accept your request and

have canceled this request. When you can provide all of the required information that we
requested in our 19 May 2010 letter, we will be happy to open a new request on this subject.

Sincerely,

etoes W Mot

Delores M. Nelson
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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The requester did not provide all of the required information so we are canceling this
request.
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